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Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if, based on the work we have
perforined, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
unting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
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for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A™ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3]

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(e) On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B to this report;

(g) [n our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

ili.there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 58 (i) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiary™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary;
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b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 58 (ii} to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause {a) and (b) contain any malterial misstatement,

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the period by the Company.
For GMJ & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ng. 103429W

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 22039070AJLSTA4187

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Edelweiss Global Wealth
Management Limited (‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022, we

report that:

(i) {a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

{b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property,
plant and equipment by which all the property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner
over a period of three years. In our opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no immovable property (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee),
held by the Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) and intangible assets
during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(e) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no proceedings
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements to report on
clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions
during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(b} According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the investments made during the year in companies are
not prejudicial to the Company's interest. Further as per the information given by the management,
the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties or provided any guarantees or given any security
during the year.

{c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans and advances in
the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans or advances in the
nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)}{d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans or advances in the
nature of loans to companies. firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(f} According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans or advances in the
nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not advanced loans to
directors / to a Company in which the director is interested to which provisions of section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013 apply. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of sections 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investments have been complied with
by the Company.

) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has neither
accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained by the management of the Company, the Company is not
in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as prescribed ws 148 (1) of Companies
Act, 2013, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(vii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues, applicable to it, have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance, sales tax, service tax,
duty of excise, duty of custom, value added tax and cess are not applicabie to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding,
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of provident fund, income
tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute. The provisions relating to employees™ state insurance, service tax, duty of
excise, duty of custom, sales tax, value added tax and cess are not applicable to the Company.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the [ncome Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3({viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest therean to any lender.
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(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other
iender.

{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year. Hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinien and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
during the year on short-term basis have not been used for long-term purposes by the Company. Non-
current investments represents the shares received during the year pursuant to a scheme of demerger
and investments made in previous years.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix}(f) of the Order
is not applicabie to the Company.

(x) {a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report
on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, no report under sub-section
{12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form
ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii}  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clauses 3(xii)(a) to 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.
The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the requirements to
report under clause 3(xiii} of the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company.

(xiv)  (a} In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size of the Company and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date for the period under
audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered
into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement
to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xvi)  {(a) According to the information given to us and as explained by the management in note 57 to the
financial statements, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) According to the information given to us and as explained by the management in note 57 to the
financial statements, the Company has not conducted Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) Based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management. the Group has one Core
[nvestment Company as part of the Group.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 18,221 thousand in the
current year and amounting to Rs. 47.060 thousand in the immediately preceding financial year
respectively.

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no unspent amounts in respect of other than ongoing projects, that
are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent amounts in respect of
ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of
sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act.

(xxi) The Report is part of standalone financials of the Company hence the requirement to report on clause
3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103429W

A

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:3%070

UDIN: 22039070AJLSTA4187

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022
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Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Annexure B the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of Edelweiss Global
Wealth Management Limited (*the Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Global Wealth
Management Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31. 2022 in conjunction with our audit of financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sefected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,/103429W

dl

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 22039070AJLSTA4187

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Balance Sheet

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousonds)

As at As at
Motes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 80.75 5,938.05
Intangible assets 3 315,520.35
Financial assets
i} Investments 4 4,303,451.95 21,969,585.18
i} Other financial assets 5 860.44
Current tax assets {net} 6 45,030.14 37,681.10
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 - 283,456.76
Other non current assets 8 1,030.12 468,904.11
4,149,592.96 23,081,945.99
Current assets
Financial assets
i} Trade receivables 9 - 40,062.07
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 124,985.64 2,742.00
iit) Other financial assets 11 - 153,751.57
Current tax assets (net} 12 31,090.80 26,707.91
Other current assets 13 180.25 141,944.91
156,256.69 365,208.46
TOTAL ASSETS 4,505,849.65 23,447,154.45
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQuITY
Equity share capital 14 730,000.00 230,000.00
Instruments entirely equity in nature 15 - 22,044,000.00
Other equity i6 2,827,268.92 {411,005.44)
3,557,268.92 21,862,990.56
LIABILITIES
Non current liabilitias
Provisions 17 - 9,415.84
N 9,419.84
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 18 857,592.33 1,4594,983.72
(i) Lease liability 19 - 371.36
{iii) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 43 - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 20 - 19,876.23
small enterprises
{iv] Other financial liabilities 21 82,059.85 A48,327.43
Other current liabilities 22 8,928.55 B8,326.28
Provisions 23 - 2,859.03
948,580.73 1,574,744.05
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,505,849.65 23,447,154.45
significant accounting polcies and notes to the financial statements. 1-59
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ~ A
Firm Registration No.: 103429wW
Haridas Bhat Angnya Suneja Tar,
Partner Non-executive Director r-executive Director
Membership Nog.: 035070 DIN: 07297081 DIN: 03280026
Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2022 May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

Revenue from operations
Interest incorme
Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income)

Total Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Income

Expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Other expenses

Total expenses
Profit before tax

Tax expenses:
Deferred tax

Profit for the year from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans

Tax effect on remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans (OC))

Tax effect on Fair value gain / loss - OCI - equity
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per equity share {for continuing operations) (Face value of % 10 each):

Basic & Diluted {INR)

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operations) (Face value of € 10 each):

Basic & Diluted (INR)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations & discontinued operations)

{Face value of X 10 each):
Basic & Diluted {INR)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 1034,

dl

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.: 035070

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

Notes
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For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

May 23, 2022

9,074.99
4,144,856.76 101,829.35
4,144,856.76 110,904.34
. 1,778.53
4,144,856.76 112,682.87
121,400.65 89,249.66
18.56 332.62
11,735.42 203.23
133,154.63 89,785.51
4,011,702.13 22,397.36
283,456.75 {14,762.28)
3,728,245.38 37,659.64
{165,935.62) (237,986.92)
3,562,309.76 (200,327.28)
1,018.00 {420.00)
5 {131.04)
1,018.00 {288.96)
3,563,328.76 {200,616.24)
161.14 0.34
(7.17) {2.15)
153.97 {1.81)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ny

Anahiya Suneja
-executive Director
DIN: 07297081

arun Khurana
Non-executive Director
DIN: 03280026




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Statement of changes in Equity

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Equity share capital
Balance at the beginning of the year 230,000.00 230,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year (refer note 14) 500,000.00 -
Balance as at the end of the year 730,000.00 230,000.00
b) Instruments entirely equity in nature
Balance at the beginning of the year 22,044,000.00
Transfer in to Edelweiss Securities Limited (ESL) on demerger of Wealth Management Business undertaking {22,044,000.00) 22,044,000.00
{Refer note 41)
Balance as at the end of the year - 22,044,000.00
c) Other Equity
Particulars Securities premium Deemed capital Retatned earnings Tatal
{refer note a below} | contribution - ESOP
{refer note b below}
Balance at April 01, 2020 35,625.00 24,382.48 {270,400.68) (210,393.20)
Loss for the year - - {200,327.28) {200,327.28)
Other comprehensive income - - (288.96} {288.96)
Balance at April 01, 2021 35,625.00 24,382.48 (471,016.92) {411,009.44)
Retained Earning-Adjustment on account of ESOP - - 10,032.97 10,032.97
Retained Earning-Adjustment on account of demerger - - (335,082.37) {335,082.37)
Profit for the year - - 3,562,309.76 3,562,309.76
Other comprehensive income - - 1,018.00 1,018.00
Balance at March 31, 2022 35,625.00 24,382.48 2,767,261.43 2,827,268.92

Notes :
a) Securities premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares and can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

b} Deemed capital contribution - ESOP

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ("EFSL') has stock option pians {('ESOP) and stock appreciation plans rights {'SAR'} in force, Based on such ESOP/SAR
schemes, EFSL has granted an ESOP/SAR option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company's employees. Based on group
policy/arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock aptions.

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

For GM) & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 103429wW

=

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Mermbership No.: 039070

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

A‘l\%a

Non-executive Directol
DIN: 07297081

Non-executive Director
DIN: 03280026




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Cash Flow Statement

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation from continuing operations
Loss before taxation from discontinued operations

Profit/ (Loss) before taxation

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

4,011,702.13
(165,935.62)

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

22,897.36
{237,986.92)

3,845,766.51

(215,089.56)

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 18.55 142,435.01
Net gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss (3,993,475.71) (15,382.99)
Provision for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on trade receivables - {9,258.02)
Loss on sale/ write-off of Property, plant and equipment and intangibles {net) 449.84 863.53
Profit on sale of long term tnvestment {151,381.05) (86,446.36)
Provision for Compensated absences - {995.41)
Lease waiver and profit on pretermination of leases {112.20) {5,197.24)
Finance costs 173,417.90 164,506.71
Operating cash flow before working capital changes (125,316.16) {24,564.33)
Add / (less): Adjustments for working capital changes

Decrease in trade receivables {refer note iv below} 40,062.06 142,594.62
Decrease in loans and other financial assets (refer note iv below) 154,612.01 18,732.36
Decrease in other non financial assets frefer note iv below) 142,159.30 54,474.88
Increase/ {decrease) in Trade payables and other financial liabilities (refer note iv below) 23,889.16 {397.25)
Decrease in provisions and other nen-financial liabilities {refer note iv below) (10,574.57) (5,040.03}
Cash flow from operations 224,831.80 185,800.25
Income tax paid/ (refund) 11,731.93 {14,657.82)
Net cash generated from operating activities - A 213,099.87 200,458.07
Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets {refer note iv below) - (721.94)
Sale of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets {refer note iv below) 320,566.07 6,317.33
Advance towards Merchant Banking business (refer note iv below) 467,479.35 (467,479.35)
Proceeds from saie of long term investments {refer note iv below) 21,817,618.79 495,101.00
Purchase of long term investments {6,628.79) {21,981,345.53)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities - B 22,599,035.42 (21,948,128.49)
Cash flow from financing activities

Adjustment on account of Composite scheme of arrangement {refer note 41) (335,082.37) -
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital 500,000.00 -
Transfer of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {refer note iv below) {22,044,000.00) 22,044,000.00
Repayment of short term borrowings (net) (refer note below) (637,595.25) (133,657.84)
Finance costs {173,214.03) {165,584.02)
Interest paid on lease liabilities - (1,667.40)
Principal repayment of leases - {7,995.63}
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities - C (22,689,891.65) 21,735,091.11
Netincrease/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 122,243.64 {12,579.31)
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 2,742.00 15,321.31
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year {refer note 10) 124,985.64 2,742.00




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Cash Flow Statement {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

Note
i) Cash and cash equivalents include the following:

Balances with scheduled banks:
In current accounts

Cash and cash equivalents
i) Cash flows from discontinued operations

Particulars

Net cash generated from/ {used in) operating activities (discontinued operations)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities {discontinued operations)
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities {discontinued operations)

iif) Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions.

—

iv
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For GM) & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 103429W

oo’

Haridas 8hat
Partner
Membership No.: 039070

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
124,985.64 2,742.00

&—:i_#&

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
35,239.75 {75,584.76}
1,604.56 {21,577,364.41)
{36,844.31) 21,652,949.17

Transfer of Wealth Management Business undertaking from the Company in to Edelweiss Securities Limited (ESL) on demerger {refer note 41},

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

=

Anahya Suneja Tarun Khurana
Non-executive Director Non-executive Director
DIN: 07297081 DIN: 03280026
Mumbai

May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.1

1.2

13

Background
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on October 9, 2007.

The Company holds Investment Advisor registration with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) for
providing advisory services to the clients. The Company also invests in units of Alternative Investment
Funds.

Basis of preparation of financial statements
The Financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended

from time to time) and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act’) and rules
thereunder.

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 are the financial statements of the Company
prepared under Ind AS.

These Financial statermnents have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other financial assets held for trading, which have been
measured at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL). The financial statements are presented in Indian
Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded off to the nearest thousands, except when otherwise indicated.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countries across the world, including India. The
Government is undertaking several measures to restrict the spread of virus and provide financial support
to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COVID-19 vaccination efforts have gained momentum,
uncertainty due to the resurgence of COVID cases across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which
COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and related
developments, which are uncertain at this point of time. There has been no material change in the controls
or processes followed in the closing of the financial statements of the Company.

In preparing the accompanying financial results, the Company’s management has view that there is no
material impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets as at March 31, 2022.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in compliance with the Division )l of the Schedule IIf to the
Companies Act, 2013,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditicnal legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net
basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ The normal course of business
¢ The event of default
®  The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.3

1.4

14.1

14.2

-_"3‘

4

Presentation of financial statements (Continued)

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption
in, the company’s normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is
expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date or it is cash or cash equivalent unless it
is restricted from being exchanged or expected to be used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting date. Current assets include the current portion of non-current assets. All other assets are
classified as non-current,

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle
or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is due to be settied within 12 months after the
reporting date or the company does not have an uncanditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.
Current liabilities include current portion of non-current liabilities. Al other liabilities are classified as non

current.

Significant accounting policies

Recognition of interest and dividend income

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate {EIR) method for all financial
instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset,

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment of the dividend
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity,
and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial Instruments
a) Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument.
This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company
recognises borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

b) Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

14.2

Financial instruments (Continued)

the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributabie to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Classification of financial instruments
a) Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and
the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

*  Amortised cost
®  Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)
e Fair value through profit or loss [FYTPL)

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised cost:

» the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows; and

»  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition):

® the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

¢ the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
i. Amortized cost and Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts} excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

14.2

Financial instruments (Continued)

calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit lfosses, to the
amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amaortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

ii. investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss other than
investment in subsidiary and associates which are carried at cost.

b) Financial liabilities:

All financial fiabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees, and
derivative financial liabilities,

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

Afterinitial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs
that are an integral part of the EIR.

€} Financial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and
mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recorded in profit and loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is
accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount
premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets
mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.

d} Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds
received.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.2

14.3

Financial instruments {Continued)

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own
equity instruments.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

a) Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions:

The Company derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the
extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the difference recognised as a
derecognitian gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not
result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company
records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has nat already been recorded.

b) Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification):

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financia assets)
is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company
also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies
for derecognition. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial asset and the
consideration received would be recognised in profit or loss.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:
* The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or

® itretains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—through’ arrangement.

¢} Derecognition of financial liabilities:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
financial liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the
consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would be
recognised in profit or loss.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.4

145

1.4.6

14.7

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line.
Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime {Expected
Credit Loss (ECLs) at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision
matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based
on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables. However if recelvables
contain & significant financing compenent, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the
loss allowance by applying general approach to measure expected credit losses.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company recognises an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ Inthe principal market for the asset or liahility, or
* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. in order
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.7

14.8

Determination of fair value {Continued)

to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments -Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices
from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement
date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to
the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable
price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are
derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the
instrument’s life,

Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable Input that is significant to the
measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its
valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected
net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit
risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terms of the contract and its customary
business practices to determine the transaction price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the
Company excludes the estimates of variable consideration that are constrained.

The Company recagnises revenue from the following sources:

Fee income including advisory fees, referral fees, commission income are accounted at a point in time as
the customer receives and consumes the benefits.
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1.4.9

Operating leases
Company as a lessee:

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1 April 2019, the Company considers whether a contract is,
or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an
asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition the
Company assesses whether the contract is or contains lease

Measurement and recognition

At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use {ROU) asset and a lease liability on
the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement
of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle
and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease
commencement date (net of any incentives received}.

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The
Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist. At the
commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments
unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or
at the incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for
interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, orif there are changes in in-substance
fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the
right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases of
property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease payment associated with
these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially all the risk
and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other leases are classified as operating lease
and were not recognised in Company Balance sheet. Payments made under operating lease are recognised
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, in which case
lease payments are recognised based on contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred

Company as lessor:

The Company’s accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative pericd. As a
lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is classified as a finance
lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset
and classified as an operating lease if it does not.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.10 Earnings per share

1.4.11

1.4.12

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upan canversion of all potential equity shares.

Foreign currency transactions

The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. Transactions in currencies other than Indian
Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value

Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is a defined
contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

a) Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of the
gratuity benefit scheme is calcuiated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to determine
its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value of the obligation
under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial vatuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

b} Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave
entitlernent to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the statement
of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlerment based on
a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.13 Share-based payment arrangements

1.4.14

Certain employees of the Company have been granted equity-settied ESOPs by Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited (‘EFSL"). The Company recognizes a cost with respect to the services received from the said
employees measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments granted by EFSL at the grant
date. The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting peried, based on the
Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in
deemed capital contribution from EFSL, to the extent it is not recovered by EFSL.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the
deemed capital contribution to the extent it is not recovered by the ultimate parent company. In cases
where the share options granted vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each
instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair
value of each instalment differs.

Property, plant and equipment and right — of — use assets

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. Repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets {other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In
respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful
lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule I for calcuiating
the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.14 Property, plant and equipment and Right ~ of - use assets {Continued)

1.4.15

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful life
Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Vehicles o o - 8 years

Office Equipment S years

.(.Zo}nput'er;s - Servers and nétworks - 6 years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. 3 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the period of lease whichever is earlier.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property and equipment in the statement of financial
position — refer to the accounting policy 1.4.9. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when ne future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised In profit or [oss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

The Company's intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. An intangible asset is
recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amertisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life.

Intangibles such as software is amortised over a period of upto 5 years based on its estimated useful life.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.16

1.4.17

1.4.18

1.4.19

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction Is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, itis probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the Company,
where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent
liabilities. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Income tax expenses
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
a) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.4.19

Income tax expenses {Continued)

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax lasses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised,

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference, unused
tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary differences which
are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference or in periods in which
a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the
extent it is probable that:-

* the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary
difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

*  tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

c) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT)

MAT paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company recognises
unused MAT credit as a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it is probable that the Company will be
able to utilise during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. In the year in which the Company recognises deferred tax asset {MAT credit) as an asset, the said
asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the MAT asset
at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is not probable that the Company will
be able to utilise it during the specified period.
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1.5 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting policies the management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
staternents were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,

However it may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a) Effective interest rate method

The Company's EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents
the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given/ taken and
recognises the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-
cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the
instrument.

b) Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses where the Company believes
that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the estimated future taxable income which
in turn is based on approved business plans and budgets. The losses are allowed to be carried forward to
the years in which the Company expects that there will be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

1.6 Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousonds)
4 Investments (Continued}
Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The following tables show the carrying amount of the Company's recorded interest in its Balance sheet as well as the maximum exposure to
risk (as defined in below) due to expasures in unconsolidated structured entities:

% March 31, 2022 [ March 31, 2021 B
;Particulars Carrying amount | Maximum e:?osE [ Carrying amouryt_-l__ngi_r_n_um e;pq%:
Investments in units of Alternative Investment Funds 206,441.14 206,441.14 | 393,066.27 393,066.27
ITotal Assets 206,441.14 206,441.14 393,066.27 393,066.27

Total Liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposure | - MNA - __ : NA |
Size of the structured entities ' 723,821.32 NA 90814098 NA
Income from the structured entities i 47,845.95 _NA| 10182935 ' NA

The size of the structured entity refers to assets under management of alternative investment funds. For investments in structured entities, the
carrying value reflects the Company's maximum exposure to loss.
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
As at As at

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

5 Other financial assets

Other deposits - 860.44

= 860.44

& Current tax assets (net)

Advance income taxes 45,030.14 37,681.10
{net of provisian@ 125,655.15 thousands ( P.Y. % 125,655.15 thousands))
45,030.14 37,681.10
7 Deferred tax assets {net)
Deferred tax assets
Trade receivables and financial assets
Provision for expected credit losses (Trade receivable and financial assets) - 2,508.50
Employee benefit obligations
Provision for compensated absences and gratuity - 3,804.79
Unused tax credit
MAT credit entitlement - 85,684.34
Unused tax losses
Accumulated Losses - 212,426.53
Others (Preliminary expenses) - 22,733.20
- 327,157.36
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation - 43,469.83
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - gain on valuation - 230.77
- 43,700.60
- 283,456.76
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

8 Other non current assets
{Considered good, uniess stated otherwise)

Advances recoverable in kind or value to be received
Prepaid expenses

9 Trade receivables

Receivables considered good - Unsecured
Receivables - Credit impaired

Less : Allowance for expected credit losses - Considered good
Less : Allowance for expected credit losses - Credit impaired

As at
March 31, 2022

1,030.12

As at
March 31, 2021

467,479.35
1,424.76

1,030.12

468,904.11

40,311.00
7,791.13

48,102.13
0.25
8,039.81

40,062.07
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

9 Trade receivables {Continued)

Additional ageing infermation

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments Total

| lessthané 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3years | morethan3
months year years

As at March 31, 2022 1 _

Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - - - - - -
|Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
’Gross receivables {A) - - - - - -
LUndisputed Trade receivables - considered good : + - _ - - - -
IUndisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
|Total ECL Provision on receivables {8} - - - - - -
Total receivables net of provision = (A)-(B} - - - - - -
Particulars [ Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments Total

tessthan6 6months-1 1-2 years 2-3years = more than 3
months year years

As at March 31, 2021 _ |
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good | 40,027.61 283.39 - - - 40,311.00
Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired ' - - 332.68 - 7,458.45 7,791.13
Gross receivables {A) 40,027.61 283.39 332.68 - 7,458.45 48,102.13
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 130.34 118.59 - - - 248.93
|Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 332.68 - 7,458.45 7,791.13
_Total ECL Provision on receivables (B) 130.34 118.59 332.68 - 7,458.45 8,040.06

'Total receivables net of provision = (A)-(B) 39,897.27 164.80 - - - 40,062.07
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{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

9 Trade receivables {Continued)

a. Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade receivables:

Particulars Amount
Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach

As on April 01, 2020 8,298.08
Less: asset originated or acquired {net) {258.02)
As on April 01, 2021 8,020.06
Less: Transferred on account of demerger on wealth management business undertaking (refer note 41) (8,040.06})

As on March 31, 2022

—_—
Eaae—— ————

b. Provision matrix for trade receivables

Trade receivables days past due 1-90 days | 91-180 days [ ;ore Ean 180 d;,'s-T Total
As at March 31, 2022 o

ECL rate 0.00%, 0.00% 0.00%
Estimated total gross carrying amount at default - S S

:E(bected Credit Loss {ECL) - - - I_ - i ]
Net carrying amount - - - i

0.00%

As at March 31, 2021 i )
ECL rate ' 0.17% 17.32%  97.96%,  16.71%
'Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 39,673.61 354.00 8,074.52 | 48,102.13
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) (69.02) (6132) (7,509.72) (8,040.06) |
Net carrying amount 39,604.59 292.68 164.80 40,062.07

e O




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : indian rupees in thousands)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
10 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 124,985.64 2,742.00

(Bank balances amounting to % 81,766.45 thousands pertains to Wealth
Management Business undertaking to be demerged from the Company in to
Edelweiss Securities Limited (ESL). Since the said amount does not pertain to
the Company, a liability of equivalent amount is created in note 21 as
‘Payable on account of composit scheme of arrangement’ . Subsequently, on
April 28, 2022 the Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to
ESL pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement. )

124,985.64 2,742.00




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
11 Other financial assets
(Considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Security Deposits - Rent - 80,139.78
Advances recoverable in cash or value to be received - 2,836.04
Receivable towards real estate advances - 70,775.75

- 153,751.57

12 Current tax assets

Advance income taxes 31,090.80 26,707.91

31,090.80 26,707.91

13 Other current assets
(Considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Input tax credit - 8,998.73
Prepaid expenses 180.25 6,026.23
Capital Advances - 125,742.16
Vendor Advances - 1,145.47
Advances to employees - 32.32

180.25 141,944.91




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indion rupees in thousands)

14

15

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Equity share capital
Authorised :
2,323,000,000 (Previous year: 2,323,000,000) equity shares of % 10 each 23,230,000.00 23,230,000.00
4,000,000 {Previous year: 4,000,000)preferance shares of ® 10 each 40,000.00 40,000.00
23,270,000.00 23,270,000.00
e
Issued, subscribed and paid up;
73,000,000 {Previous year: 23,000,000) equity shares of % 10 each 730,000.00 230,000.00
730,000.00 230,000.00
Movement in share copital : March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 23,000,000 230,000.00 23,000,000 230,000.00
Shares issued during the year 50,000,000 500,000.00 - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 73,000,000 730,000.00 23,000,000 230,000.00

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 2 10/-. each holder of equity shares is entitfed to one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shares held by shareholder holding more than 5% of the As at As at
aggregate shares in the Company March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Nurmber of shares %  Number of shares %
Holding company
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, the holding company and its nominees 73,000,000.00 100% 23,000,000.00 100%
Details of Promoter's holding in the Company
As at March 31, 2022
Prormoter Name Number of shares % of total shares % Change during the
year
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited and its nominees 73,000,000.00 100% -
As at March 31, 2021
Number of shares % of total shares % Change during the
year
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited and its nominees 23,000,000.00 0% -
Instrurnents entirely equity in nature
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Nil {Previous year: 22,044,000} 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures - 22,044,000.00
[CCDs) of X 1000 each
—_———
Movement in CCDs: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Number of CCDs Amount Number of CCOs Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 22,044,000 22,044,000.00 - -
Transfer during the year * (22,044,000} [22,044,000.00} 22,044,000 22,044,000.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year - - 22,044,000 22,044,000.00

* CCDs are transferred into Edelweiss Securities Limited {ESL) on demerger of Wealth Management Business undertaking {refer note 41)




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousonds)

16 Other Equity
Securities premium account
Deemed capital contribution - ESOP

Opening Balance - Retained earnings

Retained Earning-Adjustment on account of ESOP

Retained Earning-Adjustment on account of demerger (refer note 41)
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year

As at
March 31, 2022

35,625.00

24,382.48

{471,016.92)
10,032.97
{335,082.37)
3,562,300.76
1,018.00
2,767,261.44

2,827,268.92

As at
March 31, 2021

35,625.00
24,382.48

{270,400.68)

{200,327.28)
{288.96)

(471,016.92)

(411,009.44)




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

17 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity
Compensated absences

18 Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(At amortised cost, within india)

Unsecured
Loan from related parties
(Repayable within one year, interest rate ranging from 11.75%p.a. to 16.35%p.a.{Previous

year- repayable on demand, interest rate ranging from 10.35%p.a. to 12.40%p.a.))
Interest accrued and due on borrowings

19 Lease liability

Lease liability

As at As at

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
- 8,630.00

- 789.84

- 9,419.84

844,969.14 1,482,564.39
12,623.19 12,419.33
857,592.33 1,494,983.72




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
As at
March 31, 2022
20 Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises e
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and -
small enterprises

{includes sundry creditors, provision for expenses)

As at
March 31, 2021

19,876.23

19,876.23
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : indian rupees in thousands)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

21 Other financial liabilities

Other payables 293.40 14,441.79
Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement ™ 81,766.45 -
Accrued salaries and benefits - 33,687.50
Retention money payable - 198.14
82,059.85 48,327.43

*{Payable amounting to X 81,766.45 thousands pertains to the cash & bank balance of
Wealth Management Business undertaking demerged from the Company in to Edelweiss
Securities Limited (ESL). Since the said amount is paid subsequently on April 28, 2022 by
the Company, it is shown as payable to ESL pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement
(Refer note 41})




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

22 Other current liabilities
Revenue received in advance

Withholding taxes, Goods and service tax and other taxes payable
Others

23 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity

Compensated absences

Provision for Capex

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- 30.89
8,928.55 7,428.51
- 866.88
8,928.55 8,326.28
- 2,522.00
- 253.00
- 84.03
- 2,859.03
- dleaiy
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
24 Interest Income
{On Financial assets measured at amortised cost)
Interest Income - Others - 9,074.99
- 9,074.99
25 Net gain on fair value changes
Net gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments
Fair value gain on investments * 3,993,475.71 15,382.99
Profit on sale of investments 151,381.05 86,446.36
Net gain on fair value changes 4,144,856.76 101,829.35
Fair value changes:
Realised 151,381.05 101,829.35
Unrealised * 3,993,475.71 -
Net gain on fair value changes 4,144,856.76 101,829.35
* Includes % 4,097,010.81 thousands pursuant to Composite Scheme of
Arrangement amongst Edelweiss Securities Limited ("ESL") and Edelweiss
Securities And Investments Private Limited ("ESIPL") under section 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, ESL has
demerged Asset Management Business Undertaking into ESIPL.
26 Other income
Interest income on income tax refund - 1,778.53

- 1,778.53




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

27 Finance costs

(On Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)

Interest on borrowings

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

121,400.65 89,249.66

121,400.65 89,249.66
Ziealth 4

&

(’i‘{ mumbe! )3

A 7=



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

28 Other expenses

Membership and subscription
Goods and service tax expenses

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
180.25 203.23
11,555.17 -

11,735.42 203.23




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : indian rupees in thousands)
29 Income tax disclosures

a. The components of income tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are:

[Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 283,456.75 (14,7658)'
Total tax charge o o 283,456.75 {14,762.28)
Deferred tax e 1 283,456.75 (14,762.28)

b. Reconciliation of total tax charge

Particulars March31,2022]  March 31, 2021
Accountin_g.proﬁt/ (loss) before tax as per financial statements 3,845,766.51 315189_.56[
Tax rate [in percentage) 31.20% 31.20%
Income tax expense calculated based on this tax rate B _1.F9,879.15 :__ FAO?QA) !
Effect of income not subject to tax {1,284,417.03) s
Effect of non-deductible expenses 62,571.13 105.08 1
Effect of non-recognition of deferred tax asset on current-period losses 21,966.75 | 76,839.33 |
Effect of Income tax WDV on property, plant and equipment - 120096
Effect of tax losses on which deferred tax assets earlier recognised now considered not 298,110.87 -
recoverable

*Impact of certain items being taxed at different rates {for example, capital gains at different - {25,920.33)
rates, etc.)

Others {14,654,12} 120.62
Tax charge for the year recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss | 283,456.75 {14,762.28} |




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)
29 Incorne tax disclosures (Continued)

¢. The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the Income tax expense:

__ Movement for the year ended March 31, 2022 _ )
Opening deferred Recognised In Recognised in other | Total movement | Closing deferred -I

tax asset as per Ind | Statement of profit comprehensive tax asset as per ind
AS and loss income | AS
Deferred taxes in relation to: § I ; g = — _I > =
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible (43,469.83) 43,469.83 - | 43,469.33 -
assets = | l - | . B |
 Investments (230.77), 230.77 - 23077 | -
| Trade receivables [ 2,508.50 (2508508 -1 {2,508.50) -
Employee benefits obligations 3,804.79 (3,804.79) | {3.804.79) -
_ESOP Cost ) | 3,383.37 | (3.383.37}| - 338337} -]
Unused tax losses (including but not limited to 212,426.53 {212,426.53) - [212,426.53) -
business losses, unabsorbed depreciation) | |
Unused tax credits (including but not limited to | 85,684.34 | (85.684.34) . {85,684.34) |
Minimum Alternate Tax credit) ol ) | |
| Other financial assets ' 12,283.73 (12,283.73) - {12,283.73} | -
 Others {Preliminary expenses) ] 7,066.10 | {7,066.10) E {7,066.10) -
| Total 283,456.76 {283,456.76) - {283,456.76) -
| Movement for the year ended March 31, 2021 _—— __
| Opening deferred | Recognised in Recognised in other | Total movement | Closing deferred
tax asset as per ind | Statement of profit comprehensive tax asset as per Ind
AS and loss income | AS
Deferred taxes in relation to: [ __ 1 i a
| Praperty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible (48,601.44) 513161 - 5,131.61 {43,469.83)
assets Il | 1 | — | = — -
| Investments | 4,568.72 | 14,799.49) | - {4,799.49) (230.77)|
| Trade receivables 5,387.00 | (2,888.50) - (2,888.50), 2,508.50 |
Employee benefits obligations L 319432 47943 | 131.04 61047 3,804.79 |
ESGP Cost _ _ - 3,383.37 -l 338337 3,383.37
Unused tax losses {including but not limited to 212,426.53 - - - 212,426.53
business losses, unabsorbed depreciation)
Unused tax credits (including but not limited to 85,684.3? - ' - R i 85,6873.34_
Minimum Alternate Tax credit} | | — —
Other financial assets | 4,217.84 8.065.89 | - 8,065.89 _12,283.73 ]
Others {Preliminary expenses} 1,676.12 5,389.98 - 5,38998 | 7,066.10 |
Total | 268,563.43 14,762.29 131.04 | 14,893.33 | 283,456.76 |
'd. Break-up of income tax recorded in OC|  March 31, 2022| March 31,2021
Remeasurement gain/ loss on defined benefit - {131.04}
IMS (och) ]

€. Details of temporary differences where deferred tax assets have not been recognised in the balance sheet

As at March 31,_202§ Unused tax losses e & _ = = _: _i
Financial Year to which the loss relates to | Unabserbed Depreciation Business Loss I Total
Amount | Expiryyear - Amount Expiry year - Amount
| | N financial year financialyear =~ —
LFY.2021-22 | 69,253.92 Unlimited | 15253337 |  FY.2029-30 | 221,787.29
Y. 2020-21 114,310.48 Unlimited 30,880.8% | FY.2028.29 | 145,191.37
|F.Y. 2019-20 170,060.95 Unlimited == ;_ 170,060.95
F.Y. 2018-19 _ 123,02457 | unlimited | 61,90230 FY.2026-27 | 184,926.87
| F.Y. 2016-17 | 908211  Unlimited | 61,0321 FY.2024-25 | 270,185.32
F.¥.2014-15 6,742.40 Unlimited | - | 6,742.40
Total : 492,474.43 506,419.77 | | 998,894.20 |
As at March 31, 2021 [ = Unused tax losses o s '_ ) - _i
Financial Year to which the loss relates to ] Unabsorbed Depreciation | - Business Loss Total |
Amount Expiry ye? Amount | Expiryyear - Amount
L S _{ finoncialyear | _financial year :
| F.Y. 2020-21 113,849.84 | Unlimited ~ 17,767.48 F.Y. 2_02_8-£9 1 131,617.32 i
i = aaallh o |
Total 113,849.84 | 17,767.48 N =T 131,617.32 |
S/ A



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousonds)

30 Earnings per share
The computation of earning per share is set out below:

Particulars March 3;{_2@"_ ' March 31, 2_63__1
Net amount attributable to the equity share holders (as per statement of profit

and loss) ] ]
From Continuing Operations - A 3,728,245.38 | 37,659.64
From Discontinued Cperations (165935.62)| (_237,98(;}_._9_21
Add : Interest on potential equity shares {Compulsorily Convertible Debentures - 8.47
[('CCDs") I |
Net adjusted profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations for the year - B (165,935.62)| ~1237,978.45)
Total{A+B) - C 3,562,309.76 | {200,318.81)|

Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares of % 10

- Number of shares at the beginning of the year 23,000,000.00 @OQ,OBE(E |
- Number of shares issued during for the year 50,000,000.00 | - =
- Number of shares on conversion of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures - 2,277,000,000.00
{CCDs) {1 CCD = 103.29 Equity Shares) I
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 73,000,000.00 2,300,000,000.00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based 23,136,986.30 110,536,781.23

on the date of issue of shares/ CCDs) - D

Basic earnings per share {inX) |

From Continuing Operations {A/D) 161.14) 0.34
From Discontinued Operations (B/D) {7.17) ~ {2.15)
For continuing operations & discontinued operations {Total} (C/D) [ 153.97 - {1.81}

Basic earnings per share (in %) |

From Continuing Operations (A/D) 161.14 - 0.34
'From Discontinued Operations {B/D) (7.17) - _2.15)]
[For continuing operations & discontinued operations {Total} (C/D) 153.97 | - __(__1.81)I

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no diutive potential equity shares.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : indian rupees in thousands)

31 Segment reporting
Reportable Business segement
The Company’s business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as
mentioned below:;

Segment
Agency business
Capital based business

Activities covered
Investment advisory services
Income from Investments

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically
identified with individual segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis.

Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been prepared.

The following table gives information as required under the Ind AS 108 on Operating Segment Reporting:

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
| Segment revenue
a) Agency business 198,214.17 229,782.67
b) Capital based business 4,144,856.76 102,433.11
¢} Unallocated - 1,778.53
Total Income 4,343,070,93 333,994.31
Il Segment results
a) Agency business {(165,935.62) {287,707.20)
b) Capital based business 4,011,702.13 70,842.16
¢} Unallocated - 1,775.48
Loss before taxation 3,845,766.51 {215,089.56)
Less : Provision for taxation 283,456.75 {14,762.28)
Loss after taxation 3,562,309.76 {200,327.28)
I Segment assets
a) Agency business - 668,255.62
b) Capital based business 4,505,849.65 22,431,053.06
¢) Unallocated - 347,845.77
Total 4,505,849.65 23,447,154.45
IV Segment liabilities
a) Agency business - 1,327,549.88
b} Capital based business 948,580.73 256,614.01
¢} Unallocated - -
Total 948,580.73 1,584,163.89

The segmental infarmation for discontinued operations is included in Agency business segment frefer note 41) .
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

32 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee benefits
A)  Defined contribution plan (Provident fund):

An amount of X 3,627.92 thousands (Previous year: X 3,174.10 thousands) is recognised as
expense and included in discontinued operation {refer note 41).

B) Defined benefit plan (gratuity):

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit expenses recognized in
discontinued operation and the unfunded status and amounts for the gratuity benefit plan.

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO}

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Present Value of DBO at start of the year 11,152.00 8,200.00
Service cost

a. Current service cost 861.00 1,276.00
b. Past service cost - 974.00
c. Loss/(Gain) from settlement S

Interest cost 515.00 457.00
Benefits paid (366.00} {291.00)
Re-measurements

a. Actuarial loss/ {gain) from changes in demographic i (452.00)
assumptions

b. Actuarial gain from changed in financials assumptions {151.00) 383.00
¢. Actuarial gain from experience over last past year {867.00) 489.00
Effect of acquisition / (divestiture) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rate S G
Transfer out {859.00) 116.00
Present vatue of DBO transferred to Edelweiss Securities

Limited on demerger of Wealth Management Business {10,285.00) -
undertaking

Present value of DBO at end of the year 5 11,152.00




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

32 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee benefits {Continued)

Expenses recognised in discontinued operation - “Employee henefit expenses” {refer note 41)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Service Cost
a. Current service cost 861.00 1,276.00
b. Past service cost - 974.00
¢. Loss/(gain) from settlement - s
Net Interest on net defined benefit liability 515.00 457.00
Changes in foreign exchange rate & =
Employer expenses 1,376.00 2,707.00
Net liability recognised in the Balance sheet
March 31, 2021
Present value of DOB 11,152.00
Fair value of plan assets -
Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 11,152.00
Funded status {(deficit)] (11,152.00)
Of which, short term liability 2,522.00
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities:Loss 489.00
Actuarial assumptions:
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salary growth rate {% p.a.) 7% p.a 7% p.a
Discount rate (% p.a.) 5.40% p.a 5% p.a
Withdrawal rate (% p.a.) - 25% p.a
Senior 25% p.a. 25% p.a.
Middie e -
Junior 25% p.a. )
. IALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
Al {Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Interest rate on Net DBO/ {Asset) (% p.a.) 5% p.a 5.5% p.a
Expected weighted average remaining working life (years) 3 Years 3 Years




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

32 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee benefits (Continued)

Movement in other comprehensive income - discontinued operations {refer note 41)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance at start of year loss {973.00) {553.00)
Re-measurements on DBO
a. Actuarial loss/(gain) from changes in demographic ) 452.00
assumptions
b. Actuarial gain from changed in financials assumptions 151.00 (383.00)
C. Actuarial gain from experience over last past year 867.00 {489.00)
Re-measurements on plan assets
Return on plan assets excluding amount including in net i )
interest on the net defined benefit liability / {asset)
Balance at end of year gain 45.00 {973.00)

Sensitivity Analysis

DOB increases / (decreases) by

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

1% Increase in salary growth rate 293.00 (389.00)
1 % Decrease in salary growth rate {277.00) (367.00)
1 % Increase in discount rate (279.00) (370.00)
1 % Decrease in discount rate 300.00 400.00
1 % Increase in withdrawal rate (17.00) {28.00)
1 % Decrease in withdrawal rate 18.00 31.00
Mortality {increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) - 1
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 year) 1 2




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

32 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee benefits (Continued)

Movement in surplus / {deficit)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deficit at start of the year (11,152.00) (8,200.00)
Net {acquisition) / divestiture & -
Net transfer out 859.00 (116.00}
Movement during the year S S
Current service cost (861.00) {1,276.00)
Past service cost - (974.00)
Net interest on net DBO {515.00) {(457.00)
Changes in foreign exchange rate - -
Re-measurements 1,018.00 {420.00)
Benefits SR 291.00
Deficit transferred to Edelweiss Securities Limited on {10,285.00)

demerger of Wealth Management Business undertaking

Deficit at end of the year

{11,152.00)




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

33 Contingent liabilities, commitments and lease arrangements

a. Contingent liabilities
The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for earning
exempt income under Section 14A of iIncome Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The company
has filed appeal/s and is defending its position, Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and

as advised by the tax advisors, company Is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the
possibility of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits on this ground is remote.

b. Capital commitments

which is transferred to Edelweiss Securities Limited on demerger of Wealth Management Business undertaking frefer note

41)
:_Particulars | March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Towards Property, plant and equipment | - 928.35

¢. Operating lease commitments
The Company has entered into commercial leases for premises and equipment.

i) Other disclosures

Particulars % / Years / Amount % / Years / Amount

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Incremental borrowing rate of company {in %} - 11.50%
The leases have an average life of between (in years) - 0.19
The total lease payment for the year {in amount) - 21,003.90

Lease rent expenses recognised in P&L for short term leases {in amount) - 11,336.87




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Jor the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)
34. Disclosure as required by Ind AS 24 - "Related Party Disclosure™:
a. Name of related party by whom control is exercised:

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - Holding company {w.e.f March 31, 2022)
PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited - Holding company (w.e.f, March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022)
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - Holding company {upto March 26, 2021)

b. Name of related party who exercise significant influence over the Company:
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022)

¢. Subsidiaries of the company with whom the Company has transactions during the year:
{w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022}
Edelweiss Broking Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited
ESL Securities Limited

d. Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place during the year:
{Upto March 26, 2021)
Allium Finance Private Limited
Ecap Equities Limited (Ecap Equities Limited merged with Edel Land Limited w.e, f. 01 April, 2020)
ECL Finance Limited
Edelgive Foundation
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Limited (Formerly known Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited){Merged with Edel Finance Cornpany Limited w.e.f. April 8,
2021)
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited (Formerly known os Edelweiss Insurance Brokers Limited){upto 17 October 2021)
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (Formerly known as Magnolia Commoeodities Services Private Limited)
Edelweiss Securities Limited
ESL Securities Limited
Lichen Metals Private Limited

{w.e.f. March 31, 2022)

Allium Finance Private Limited

Ecap Equities Limited (Ecop Equities Limited merged with Edel Land Limited w.e.f. 01 April, 2020)
ECL Finance Limited

Edelgive Foundation

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Edel Finance Company Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited (Formerly known Edelweiss Finvest Privote Limited){Merged with Edel Finance Company Limited w.e.f. April 9,
2021)




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

34, Disclosure as required by Ind AS 24 - "Related Party Disclosure":

d. Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place during the year {Continued} :

-

Edeiweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss insurance Brokers Limited){upto 17 October 2021)
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Lirited

Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (Formerly known as Magnalia Commodities Services Private Limited}
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited

Edel Land Limited (Ecap Equities Limited merged with Edel Land Limited w.e.f. 01 April, 2020)

Subsidiaries/ Associate/ JV of Entity exercising significant influence with whom the Company has transactions during the year:
{w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022)

Allium Finance Private Limited

Ecap Equities Limited (Ecap Equities Limited merged with Edel Land Limited w.e.f. 01 April, 2020)

ECL Finance Limited

Edelgive Foundation

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited [ Formerly known Edelweiss Finvest Private timited ) { Merged with Edel Finance Company Limited w.e.f. April 9, 2021)
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss insurance Brokers timited)

Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Lichen Metals Private Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited

Edel Land Limited (Ecap Equities Limited merged with Edel Land Limited w.e.f. 01 April, 2020)

. Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Tarun Khurana - Non Executive Director {w.e.f. Aprit 26, 2022)

Ananya Suneja - Non Executive Director {w.e.f. April 26, 2022}

Saurabh Rungta - Non Executive Director

Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - Non Executive Director

Alok Saigal - Chief Executive Officer (resigned w.e.f. April 26, 2022}

Aswin Vikram - Non Executive Director (resigned w.e.f. April 26, 2022)

Nikhil Srivastava - Non Executive Director {resigned w.e.f. April 26, 2022)
Dinesh Thadani - Chief Financial Officer (resigned w.e.f. April 26, 2022)

Sonal Tiwari - Company Secretary (w.e.f. Jonuary 25, 2022 upto April 26, 2022)
Shirin Patel - Company Secretary (from April 07, 2021 till December 30, 2021}

During year ended March 2021, the Company acquired a controlling stake in Edelweiss Securities Limited (‘ESL*} from Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited (“EFSL"), its holding company, and Ecap Equities Limited, a fellow subsidiary, in accordance with the transaction
consummated with PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd ('PAG'}. The Company issued Compuisorily Convertible Debentures ('CCDs') worth X 21,919,000
thousands to PAG whereby PAG has acquired interest only in relation to the Wealth Management business whereas the Company retains
complete control over the Asset Management business. The Company further acquired additional equity stake in ESL by way of primary
infusion. Consequent to above, the Company holds 50.55% stake in ESL as at March 31, 2021.

Since the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been presented after taking effect of composite scheme of
arrangement (Refer note 41), the related party balances as at March 31, 2022 pertaining to the Wealth Management Business undertaking
have been disclosed by Edelweiss Securities Limited {"ESL") {Resulting company} in its related party disclosure.




86 v6T'EL S B PRI 5301025 |BIPOISNT SS18M|2P3
- BSPPT S B pauwrt Buiyoig sslamjap3
- SLTLE g g PaUWI 53NINIIG SSIaM|BP] » 01 pled ruay
- - S67L00'YT o PAUWIT SIAIDS |BIDUEULY SSIM|IP]
6F' oIy LE g - - PBIILLIT S1BALI] SIUIUISIAU] PUE S311INDIS SSEOM[3PT
£8'19E'9S 5 - - P3N A1BALLG IIUBUIY WINY|Y
ST'T66'rS - - . PAYWN 5321AJ35 210100307 73 [BAnY Ssiamiap] « 01 pied sugot uo sasuadxa Jsaisyy)
- 00972 - & UL SIUSUNSIAU| PUE JIUBULS SSIaM|3PT
- 0T’ 1vZ 5 - pajwy SUM0Ig Sslamapg o WOIJ W0l (BIUIY
- T1'255'86 g g palIw Jupjoug ssiamiap3 « WOl paAIadas Saa) 3desn aiem)os
- vFLLB'T - o Pajiur 3uryolg sslamjap3
- 00'000'T - D P3YILNT SDIIUNDAS SSIAM|BPT « S35Uadx] 5334 $33|AISG DIE3SaY
LL'BOLS S & g paywIn puet |2p3
£O°L9E°E8 - 0 . »s PRUMIN pUE 18p3 o FWOIL $33) AJOSIADY
- - 78'0rT'E9T 0 PAULLN §IINAIBS [RIDUBULY S5Iam|apT
00'000°00£ o 5 - P3N 3IEAL4 IDUBLIY LY
BT 650°000'T - - = P31ILIN 5331495 81210d107 7 [Ny SSIdMIP] « [SUONIESUE] |EJ01] O pledal SUEo| wia} Hols
- - 00°000°00S - PRI $IIAISS [EISUBLIY SSI9M|3P]
9 ' v09'SET'T 0 o - PN S80S 312100107 1] [RINY SSIDM|FP3 » {SUOILIRSURS] [230] } WOJ) UIYE] SURO] LWUJF) LOYS
00000088 . & & PRALLN SIVNAJIS BJR10040] T (BINY SSISMIIP]
- - 28°0r1'E9T g PRI $32IAI3G [BIDUBULY SSI3M[3P]
00'000 00, - & B PN BleAlg 2IUELY WY » (NP31) XN 8 120 "XEW) 01 piedas sue] Wial uoys
Q0'000°002 G = B PRI §30IAtas #eiedio) 73 [BINY S513M|3p3
E 00°000'005 G PaYWI] S301AITS [BIJUBUY] SSIoMm[pg « (UP343 XeW 7§ 1GSQ "XEW] WOJJ UIYEL SUBD| W31 LIOYS
TR 0T0 (600 5 = - PRAWN AIBAL SIUIWIISIAU| PUR $SINLINIAS S519M|APT 10 S3BYS L) JUBWISIAU|
- 5 00°000°00% - PEUWF SaHAIIS [BIFULUI SSIamM[ap3 01 saJeys Aunb3 jo anss|
SUCIESUEL)
sey Avedwod ayl woym
UM 2ouanpul yuexpudis Auedwoy sy Jaao
Jupsiaiana Ayaug jo Ar ssuanyu Juedayuds
S | mepassy fsaueipjsqng sale|pisqng aspaaxa oym Ayju3 Auedwo) Supjoy aweu Aued payejay uofaesuely jo ainjeN
TZ0T "TE W1 1sBiued pajejal yim saduejeg fsuopoesues)

{panupuod) 2

P51 AR PAICIRY,, - 2 SV PU| AQ PRJINDaI SE 21NS0PRSIT "PE
{spupsnoyy ut saadns vDiput :Aauasng)

TT0Z 'TE Yo papus moad ayy of

pauw JaWaTRUR YI{EI/M [EGO|D SSIBM[PI




7 £
\.m.. wbZPEQL

IS5 on N4

05'99 PN 5211235 753
- 95 FIT PRI SANUNIIG SSIBMIDPT
IS'6TL'T - £ papwi uswadeuey 1assy sSiamjap]
L1'G8 - PRYIWIIN SIUFMISDAM] 'R 2IUBVL] 5519M[IP3T
000 B = - PRI 530IAIDS 31eJ0dI07]) 3 [BINY S51aM|ap3]
- 08'8ZZ - - palLur 3uolg ssiam(ap3 « 01 JUswdinb] pue yue|y 'Auradolg jo 3jes
LB'E - g 5 PAYIWIT 2PESIWO) SSIM|IPT
5 B BES - AL SB2IAISS |BIDULULJ SSIAM[BP]
- 20T & B PN SIUBLUISBALY 5§ SIUBUIS SSIBM|BPT
oro = 0 B pajiwr saalas ajelodio]) 1g [einy sslam|3p3
LT B B B PN WA 1955y SSlamRp]
- £0'E D g P3LLIT SB[IUNDBS S5|amiap]
- T5°ST B - paywi) Buyosg ssiamjap3 » Woly wawdinb3 pue jue|q ‘Apadold jo aseysing
- - £0°796°S - PRYILUN SIINAIS |EIFUBULY SSIaMBPT « 1500 51udny uonepalddy y20s 2adodwz
- T'¥6L 01 = o P31 $21UNDAS S51aM|IPI
N - PEFEQ'Y - P $331AI3G |BIDUBULS SS1am(3p] « 1507 3WIYIS uondQ Y015 A0jdg
00'000'SE - - - panwn $331A95 Meedio) B [eany sslam|ap] WoJ) paJanodal Nsodaq Alinlas
- - SO'OES'T D PaYIWIT SIIAIDS [BIIUBUYS SSIam|apT « WO PIIBA0IAI SIUSWISINGLUIZI 1507
SEQ - M - »+ PAULLN puE] [3p3
- L1'86T g & PRI SA13NIDS SSIDM(BPT
£6'16 - 5 - pauU SanABS d1el0dio) § [einy sSiamap3 » 01 pted sluawasinquial 150
08'€l - G - PallN $831A85 djeiodio)) 1§ [BINY SSIaM|IpT
- 08'v36 - B PN SIUSWIS3AU| 1§ SIUBUILY SSIPM|ZPT
N 0098 B - PRYWN Jupjoag sSlamBp3
- ZI08L'T - 0 P3N S3NMNDIS 55IIMIPT + 01 pied sjuswasinguiay
550 = E - PINWT $8NAISS 31E10TI0T 7 [BINY SSI2M|AP3 « 03 pied 1500 s1e100100 pue asudisiuy
- 0T PalWI "31g ASE1I5] JYOvd o 53JMUAQaQ quJaauc) AU ndwod) uQ sasuadx? 153331U|
L9LvT'T = - - palwr] Aueduro] aIURINSU) [IFUID SSIM|IPT « 01 pled 3dueinsul wiepipaw dnain)
OFLLL 5 S - PN Auedwo) 35UBINSU| 3417 DIH0), S5I13M|3p3 « 01 pled asuemsul 31 dnoug
Suo(esuksy
sey Avedwo? sy woym
YU @susnpui yueayudis Auedwoy sy} 1oao
Sujspaexa Apu3 §o Ar a3udnyu) Jueryuls
SAINN [ meassy fsaueipisqng saje|pisgns aspIINa oym Aygug Auedwod Swipjoy sweu Aued pajejsy UD|PRSURIY §O JINICN

TIOT 'TE Yew

:s@1ed pRIe[aI YIM SSIUE(EY /SUO[IESUES]

{panupue)) sunsopsig Aued pare(ay,, - ¢ S¥ PU| Aq panbas se 3unsopsiq pE

{spunsnoy; w syadns umpuy :A3an))

ZZOZ "TE Y240 PIpua 1034 a4y jof

PN JUBWASEUEI YIIEIM [EGO]D SS12M[apT




"$12PJ0 pres Iyl pue uoewediewe pue JudwdIuese Jo 3wayds AUSOdWO Y JO 1ISYS YL Junozae 01u; Bunjel paaeddad uadqg dagy PHLWIT] pUBT [9PF JO SIUIWIINRNS [Braueuy YL 'MEWNPIOIIY 'ZZ0Z YMEeW YIST

U0 D0 Yum pajy uaaq sey Japao Jadiaw ay) {,a3ep payunoddy ayl,) 070z (4dy TO woly Paye yim parewediewe uaag sey | Avedwo) Sujewedjewy,} pauwn Alpownwo) 33 pue (ssauisng siavepy [ende) pue 3uipes) ayl jo Ued Funuio) Auedwo)
paBiawag ayy jo sBupelBpun pue suonesado ‘sseusng ‘seNIAIDE 31Ul Agasayl pue Supeuapun padiawap se awayds ayl ul pauyep - Auedwo) padiswaq,) panwn samnb3 ded3 ‘{ Avedwo) Funinsay e patewedewy,) palwr pue |9p3
'ZOT ‘Aenuer qIOT LO [BQWNN L1IN AQ paUoNaues Se pue Zzog ‘Asenigay Yis uo peqerapAH 11N Aq pauonaues se €10z 10Y saluedwso) ayl Jo ZEZ 03 OEZ UONIas 1apun uonewedjewe pue Juawaduesle 4o awaIs aUsodwod ayy o) uensing ,, ‘9
(T o10u 13fa1) Bunjeuapup ssausng uawaleuey yiean Jo 1o8sawap uo 53 01 palssysues) suailesado panuiuodsip sapnpu| , '

+321:d Yy Sua| SWUR JB 3J PUE SSIUISNG JO 35IN0I AJBUNPRIO 343 Ul I8 SUOIIBSURI) SAOQR IV b

*SISR() YSEed U0 51 UI3Iay papn[au uonesuadwod 3|qereA ay} 'SIseq Ysed uo papniawm

2.8 3531] "SI15€Q ||2JIA0 UB UC S33A0|dWw JO dNoIF 104 papIACId 2Je YIIYM SNUOG PILIAJAP Pue 3Iusqe palesuaded ‘Aymesd o) spew uoisinoad SIPNIND A0QE PIUOIIUIW VOSIDY [eLdBeuey Ay 0} pred uollesdunwia 01 Fune|ds uollewIoM| ‘¢
‘asodind ssauisng (2J2ud? 105 UNRY UIDY JARY SULROT : UINE] SuRO| 4O £TOT 1Y SPILedwOD Ay 4O {PIGRT LONDIS JBPUN BINSO|ISI) ‘T

‘pledaJ fuaye) SUeD| YINS JO SIUNOWE ([N} 4O SISB] YY) UO PASOPISIP BJe SUBOY LINS UO Sasuadxa 153191u] 'SIUIWSIE)S [EIDURUY

YT U SUOIIRSUERS) YINS O UYL IBuiuedw sapiaosd 1 uawadeuely 3y) Jo mata 3yl Ul B 'SUCIIIESURS] JO JIP3IT PUe HGIP [E103 PUB SUDIIIBSUEL] JO HPaJS3 PUB 1G3p JO LUNLWIXEW SB SA0ge PIsO|ISIp 3Je pledal fuasel sueo| Auedwod 13|

‘$34n50151Q ALleg PIIR(RY -7 SV PU| 03 WENsINg 'SS3UISNG 4O 35N03 AJBUIPLO 31 Ul pue YISU3] §,LLIR 1@ UQ PILLIED 2IR PUR JINLEU Ul SNOUIWNIOA IR SURD| YIS "SURO| puewsp Suiaoadl Jo sunjeu ayi ui Ajlesausl aie uae) sueo| Auedwoidiu) -1

-1 30N
- T8 0T0LE0'Y - - - PRUWI 1Al SIUIWIEIAU| PUE $IQUNIIS SSIIM[IP] 40 53JBYS Ul SIUUIISIAUY]
5313ed paje|aJ 3Im saduejeq

- - S¥'99.°18 5 - PRUWI SINLNIDS S5IIM[PI
- TF'e6e g B - paywN puey |2p3 0} ajqeded J2yaQ

- - - £8'998°7 - P3N 53214135 |BDURUL SSIam|ap]

- [ X44] - - o PN $3NAIDG DeI0dI0T) 3§ [Ny SSIdMIFP]

- LT'S06'T - g E PIULI] BIBALL SIHILISIAL| PUE $SIUNIFS SSIDM[IP]
- EFELT - - - PIUWIN 3pALd IURUL] WNy WD U] SULD| U0 3534311 PANIIdY

N - - 81°65€"98¢ = PaHWIN S3JIAJAS |BIJUBULY SSISM|BP]

- TTSLT'L8T - - s PN 31BALLY SIUIWISIAU| PUY SBININIBS SSIaM|apP]
- ¥LVEY'RY 5 g - PRULNT B1RAL] 2IUBUL WYY WOJJ UDYRL SUBQ| LIS LIOYS
$9|1EG pale|ad YIim saduejeg
£2'P9T'0E - o = = |edies Jo)y « 01 pied uojlesaunway
FO'eLy g o - - 1edies oy » 32A0)dW3 O] URGY UD FWIDIU| 15IIF|
£EEEEY - D 5 - |edies yory » UBAIF U0

sun|esuen
sey Auedwo? y) woym
Yum 3duanyul Juedjludis Auedwo) ay; 1ano
Buistrans Anug jo AT auanyu; Juedpudis
sdI / 31epossy fsaueipisqng saueipisqng asruaKg oym Aug Auedwo) 3uipjoH aweu Aued pajejay UOIIIBSULS ) JO Binjep

TTOT "TE Yew

:sanued paie[as [a|m sa0uejes JSUopIesuRI

{panuyiuol} 2insopRsIg Aled PRy, - vZ SV Py AQ paanbaz se aunsops|a vE

{spuosnoyr wr saadns umipur :Aaualind)

2202 T€ Y208 papua i0ad ay3 sof

paNWI| JuIWSTEULI YHEIM (€qO|S) SSISMIIP]




N - 9Z'SZ6'139 g & FAUWIN 31BAL S|eIDW Uy
- - £9°000°806 & - PRI 21eALI4 S2UBULY WN||Y
- - vO'LSOVED'T - - PRI 31BALIJ SJUBLISIAL| PUE SIIILINDSS SSIOMBPT
00°005°L - 69°195°6+E - - P3N S35 312100U0) 7 |eany SSIIMIFPI { sudnJesuer] 2101 ) 01 predal SUBO| LW LOYS
. - - - 00°00T'¢8E PAUWI S32IAJBS [BIDURULY S512M[3P]
00000 - BT 659'06¢ B - P11 S9IIAIBS 23BJ00I0T 1 jeIny SSIam[3p3
- - 967992 'St B & P DIBALI] SIBISN USYINT
- - £8°900'198 - = PAYLINY FIBALIG SIUBLIISIAN) PUR SINNINIAS SSIamMISpT
- - 69'L16'658 - - PAUIT 2IBALL] BJUeUl Wihi||y { suonoesuURI] |10 } WOL) UBNE) SUEO| LUI3) LIOYS
_ - N - G0'000°9z2 Pl sa%iAIas [eldueu ) sslam[ap3
N - 96'992'Sty & - PAYLN 812AI S[EIIN UIYHT
- - 69°L15°L18 5 E PRIUN SWEALL] BIUEUI WNk|IY
- - Ov'TEL T9Y - = PIUIT DIBALIJ SIUBLUISIAU) PUE SINLNDIS SSIBM|SPT
00'005°L - ¥8'098'8T1 5 - PIYIWN $331A138 18J0dI0D 77 |EINY SSIIMIBP] [ wpa1) XewW g 1qaQ "XeN | 01 predal Sueoy L) poys
N - - - 00°000'STT PANIWIN] SIIAIG [RIIURLLY SSIaMm|IP]
00'000°zT - S9B09'TCT B - P2 5921AIRS 518100107 72 |eIny Ssiamiap3
- - S9'809'ETE e 5 PRIWIT 31BALI S| UBYIN
- - Ob'TEL 290 & e PAYILUI] AL SIUDWIISIAU} PUR SBIELNISS SSIam)ap]
- - 69415418 - = PapwIy d18AL4 23U LN Y [ MpaJ) "XeW W 1180 "Ke | LIOI) USYE) SUED) WiIs) DOUS
SUONIBSUE.) JUNGIIE JUBIINT
- - 78'B0Z I6E - : »% PRIU pUET |2P3 W} paseyInd suun spuny 4y
N N 90'90Z"16€ - 5 «s POUWIT pue] [9p3 01 p{os S11uUn spuny J1y
- - - - SE'6LY 19T AW 5321AJS [RIIUBULY SSIamiep] $SaUISNG FupjuBq ey aw 10) pred sdueapy
- ST'666'EELT - 0 = PRI S211UNJ3%5 SS19Mm|3p3 J0 saueys Aynby uruawisaayg
- - 89'GL5'OVEE s - «« PAUWIT PUET [3P]
- - - - 60 vv6'S6Y'ST PN SIDIALES |EDUBULY SS1am[3P3 W0J) PN 5311140035 SSIamiap] Jo saseys Alinba jo aseyzing
- - - - 00'000'616°TT PRI "4 ASRI53 YOV
N 5 - 00°000°SZT PRULIN SDNAIIG [BIIUBUL] SSI3MIPT (5022) sesmuaqaq 3)qnseaue) Ajaosindwo) Jo anss)
suoIeSULL)
sey Auedwog
DY) oYM Yim fuedwon
asuanyw Juesubys 3L} JHA0 3DUBNYU)
Busjoaoxa nug Juempubis
JO A"/ Me10088Y sajle|pisqng aspLaxa
SN {saueIpisqng sauepIsqng Mmojja4 oym fpuz Auedwog Guipjoy aweu Aued payejay uolaesurl] jo umeN
TZ0Z 1€ yoen TSaruEd PAIE|3) YIjm SIOUE|eg JSUOIBSURE]

{panupua3) ainsops|g Aaied PRIRIY,, - #T S Pul A pasinbaa sE 2ins0I5] ‘vE

{spuosroys ur seadns usipuy [Kavasn))

ZZ0T “TE YO papus 1024 ay) 1of
paywi] wswadeuey eI [2q0|D SS1aM|DP3



- - LFTRT S - PSNIWIT UBWITEURA 19SSY SSIaM{ap]
- 99'T S0°'G¢T 5 B P31WIT SaNLUN32S $SIampap3
N - PO8LT - & P S1340.gG FURINSU| JYFR||RO SS1PM[SP]
69°0¢ - vLL9T'T - - '« PN pUEY [2P3
- - ST g 5 P3N 32URUIY 133
15201 - 1£056°L & o pRUWN s22AJas xes0dio) g JBINY SSIamiop] 0) pled uay
N - - ¥ISEL 90 LBE] P21 SIS [BIIUBULY S513MBP3
- - I8IP'TT - 5 P2UW 31BALI S|@IBIA USY2I]
9T L0v - £ 8THrE 5 - PAWIT 318 SIUSLIISIAU| PUE §:
16'060'T - 66'765'88 B & PajlI] 318AL BIUBULY Wn|Y
Ly0Zy - S8'0EQ'TE g : Pay] sanalas a1e10d107) 7§ [eINY $S1am|ep] wolf sueo] uvo sasuadxa J5a1a1u)
" - 65" 708T - S PAUWIT 5313INITS S51M|3PT sitsodap 91e40d103-19)0U LO ISR
- LE'PT TTL6T'T - B P3N SIUBISIAU| PUB BIUBUL S513M[3PT
- - EVEET 0 g PR1WI Auedwod uonoNIIsL0d8Y 1955y S519Maps
N - ¥0'8LT 5 - pawwN] 519Y0.Jg sduensul JayTejen ssiampap3
B - N - (4445 P3NWIT SITIAIIS [RIDURULY S518M|IPT
- - 94 °86E c c PRI SBIILINDAS S513M|ap3
- - ST'8T . & PSNWIT JUaWIFeURy Josty SS1am|ap]
- 680 BOBZES - - palwr Bunjo.g ssamiap] WO BUIODU JRILRY
- £0°0SE'T DZ¥L0'STT - - PRI BUMOIG SS1@m|2p3 w0l paniadal 539) 9desn 21emyos
- 160 60'760'T g - PRI Buryoig SSIBmiap]
- PLET 9792k - . PRI SINIBG SS1M)apT $95uadxy s394 39210135 Yoleasay
- . N B B palwi Juawadevery 1955y sslam|ap3
BO'ELL B SE'EEE’EY 5 & +s PAUWIN pue] [2p3
14799 - TLOET Y & - Paliwn 1saaul ssmapl
N - Z2008'ST 5 B pajuir aaueuly 103 UI0DU| 583) AIOSIADY fuoIssIUiwO)
TE'+IT - £9'056'8 - S PalN $3AIRS 21800100 1§ (EMNY S5I9M|P] wsndap A14N2as uo aWoIU} IsBIANY
- - 0000068 B g P SHINIIG SSIampap] o} pledat {Qar} nsedag syesediod Jauy
- - 00'000'68 0 e PN SA1IN23S $519Mm|ap] woty uyel {gIN) WsodeQ S1elodsoy Jau|
- - - - 00'009'TE2 PRI S33AIBS |BIJUBULY SSIoM[ap] { suoipoesuel] |e1o] ) o) predad suBo| uN@) HoYS
sSuoljoesuesy
sey Auvedwosn
BYJ LLIOUM UM Auedwog
aouanpu)| Juesyiub)s B} J9AQ FIUDN|LY
Bujsoaaxa Apua eoyubis
10 Al | @Jej088Y saueIpsang 861219%3
SdWM [sajeipisqng soue|pIsqng mojjed oym Linua Auedwon Bujpjoly aweu Aped paiefay UoIIESURL] JO 2ANIEN
TIOT 'TE YMBW waped P23 Yum $urjeg fSuodesues)

{panupuo3) 2insopsig Aued pRiejay,, - b Sy pu| Aq pasnbaa se aunsopsiqg 'vE

{spupsmowyy ur saadnJ uoipu) JAsualing}

2202 'IE Y0y papud 20aA ayf Jof

panwi] wawadeuey yyeap [egols ssjamap3




.r/.\\.\n };/(n
= _\. )
Elmqung
Wl - D E }in
2
X N L g
N Wean - EV'EL - - PRI 5)UIWISIAU] PUE BIUBULY S51aMm|ap]
e : v6'8 - - PAIIL) 5301A13S 21EJ00I0T | [EInY SSIaM[3P3
- 96'0LT'Y e 5 PRI Buiyolg SSIBmap3 0} yuswdinb3 pue 1ve)4 "Aadold Jo ajeg
- S9°0¢ S & PRI SIUBLITSIAU| PUE IUBLLY SS19M)IP]
88'€ s B B PRINUIT JISIAPY JUSLLISBAU| SS18M[2PT
06'E¢ - e 5 paywWI] 533195 Melodio] 7 BNy sslamiap3
14788 5 G B s palwil] Juawadeuely 1355y S51am|ap3
- - 00E - B Pa)ILIT S331AIBS |RIPOISN] S513M[3p3
N - ££'601 & 5 PR1IWIT S2UINIDS SSIZM[IpT
BULT - & g - PALWIN SJOSIADY 1958y SANBLIDIY SSI9M|ap]
SE'TT g 2 - E pajuy] asueuly 133
- g 90’25 s - paiw AuNoug SSiemiap] woJ) wawdinbj pue ue|d ‘Auadolg Jo aseyaing
- - £LTIT & B PANWIT JUAWIIRUBY 13SSY SSIDM[BP]
- - P ET &3 - patwIy dunjoig sSIIMIEPT WO paIBA0ID] SIUIWIISINGLUISL 500
6T°169 - 5 : B panw] Aueduwo) I2UBINSU| |BIBUIL) SS1aMmIAPT
N - S¢901 - o P2 SINAIIG RIPOISND S51aMm[ap3
600 - LS50 C S pajw] adsuedid 193
ByZ - ¥9'8Z - - 2 PAIWI puet |3p3
- 20’1 04'0E - E PRI $31J1INIBS SSIM|BP]
[ 4A g 1605k : = palwWN $3dIA8% a1ea0dio) g [EINY Ssiamiapy
- - - 9'SE ZLTRE'T PAVUIN 53211088 [BIDURULY S5I9M|BP] o} pled sluaWISINQUIR 1500
- 0 s - BEBSOT P21IWI S351A135 |EBIDVEULY SSI3M{3PT
20'95 g 89°/99°¢ - . PN 5821098 S1e0dio]) 7 BNy SS1am]aps @ pled 1507 23e40c100 pue aspdiaul
- - - - 05°461°T palwn sadlAlas [elueuld ssiam|ap3
" - 00°'000°S e - MR EE L EET R TE] WO1) PaJaa0dad SlusLUEsSINquIay
N - N - BR'B0E'TE PAUWIN $3NIBS [BIDLRULY SS1aM|BP]
- - 9£'09 2 E PalWI $231A195 238100100 1B [RINY S519M)EP3 03 pled siuaLWasinguiiay
- - - LV pallwin 314 Ase1953 JVOvd (s027) sarniuagag ajqruaiucs AjLosinduwo) uo sasuadxa Jsasaiu|
61894 - V'S c - Panw Auedwo) AdUBINSU) |BIBUBE) SS19MIFP3 0} pled asuensu) WigIpaw dnog
- - 00’108 - C uo|lepunog aad|ap3 0} pled ugneuoq
N - £T'S 5 & Pa)wI) $92|AJDS [BIPOISND SSI@M|BP]
- - S804 - - pawn Junjog ssiamiap3 0) pled 1Uay
SuoYesuel)
sey Auedwon
Y} Woym yjm Auvedwon
ouanyu) Jueay|ubis Y] JAA0 IILUINYPU)
Buisioaoxa Ayug wexpubs
JO A | 9)RI00SsY SIUBIPISUNS asoiaxe
SdINY /saueipisqng sapeIpIsSqQnNsg mojle4 oym fnugz Auedwos Buipioy sweu Aped pajejay JORIesURL) JO DinteN
TZ0Z 'TE yaew 59)ued paiejas Yim SRIURIE] [SUDIIESURS]

{panupuoy} ;aansopsig Auied parejay,, - b SY pul Ag paunbaa se 2insops|q “¥E

(spunsnoyr ur saadns unipuf :Asuaiin}

ZTOZ 'TE Yo papua 10ad ayy Jof
paiun Juawadeueyy Yieam |eqo|D ss1em|ep3



ANl
$ %
oy
[ «\ 12q " %
LR wn -
e s
- - LN ey - 60°L52'T - pawin samJas eoueuly ssiamip3| [T CoN MuS j O
5 £0'vER'T N ol e - - . PaLLLN 533|AI9S 23800107 B [eny ssemipp3 | 1L\ v OV 7 9 J)
5 SBIBP'T A L - - - P2 BIRALL] SIUBLLISIALL PUE S3NNINIAS SSIaMIBPT N Ay
- BE'GST'Y 5 g & - PaRUII DIBALLJ BIUBUL] LUy NNy e WSS WI0JY UBYE] SURD) UG 1S313)U) PANIITY
- 0Z's - - - - PRIt $821AI5 ajesodiod g [ any ssiamiap3 e
- - 00°¢485T g - o PN S3RLINIBSE 153
- 00°+0oE B - S - PN JuswadeuR 19557 S519Mp3
- - - - TT'LES'TT - PIUWIN SBNAIDS |BOUBUIS S5IM[PPI o1 yygeed J2Y1d
B B & o - ITX] pawy "31d ASEIIS3 YOV {5027 Sainuagaq 8jqnsaauo] Allosindwo) Lo 3|qeied 15aia30]
N BED - A . B PIWWIT SIOSIARY 1955 JAIBUIRY|Y 551aMmap3
- - 919t B B - P3YIWIT SIUBWISSAU| PUB 3IUBULY SSIaMJBPT
- - 98'T99 & = - PRV $31214ND3S 5519M(2p3
- L E69 5 o - - paiw] Avedwod adueinsu| jelausD ssiam[ap3
- - TR'GLTT - - - PN UG SERMIPS
- 6T'L - - - 5 pajiw 3ueuly 133
- - PSE S 5 E pajiwi] S3NAIIS [RIPOISNY SSIaMBPY
N TTElL N - - - «» PR pueY |2p3
- - - - Y18 - P3TILUN SIIIAIBS [RIDLBUIY SSIDM|AP]
- 0S'E68 o g = o P3N 530[AIS 21RI00107) 19 |BINY SSIBM[3P] 0} sa|qeded apei]
- - - - 00'005°TST - P3ULI S3DUALIS |e13URUI S51aM(3PT
N . B 5 B 5 PRI ABALI] SIEIBWY U3y
- TTSLTLI8L g o . - PRI AIEALLY SIUDWISIAUJ PUY SBHIMNIBS SSIamjapl
- EVOSP LT - - & B PA1NMIT 5301A436 31€100107) 7 [BINY SSIam[ap]
- PLPER'E9L g : - - PRJILNT 31BALI BIUBUL] WINIY WIQ1) U3NEL SURD| WUF) HoyS
- - N N - 00000 P0'ZZ pajwn 'ald ASe13S3 Jyoyg (502D) 5a4muagaq qRIsAU0] Ajuosindway
- - - - 00'000°0ET o Pa1IWI $3MAIIS |BIDUBULY SS19M[BP] Aq piay (ended aieys Aunby
sapued paeRl im saduejeq
T9'0B6'YT - - - - - |edes Yoy
Z5°9/9°E - o & - - J00dEy Nysuy 0] pled UOIIEJ3UNMUSY
B T N N B 60T PRULN 58035 [BIDUBL(J S513M[ap]
N - - PETIT'T - - PEILIF 31EALL] SIURLMISEAU] PUY SBIIINDAS S51aM{aPT
- - - 99y 2 & PRl SJOSIAPY J35SY DAIIBUIAY[Y SSiam|ap]
h - CE'BET - - PalwI] $811JN235 153
z - - DE'0 - - s PRI PUET [3P3
- - - 9L°1eT - = P3N 5311100035 5519M|2RT 0} Juawdinb3 pue juelgd ‘Aiadoud Jo ajesg
SUOIIIBSURA)
sey Auedwoy
BY) WoyMm jm Auedwiog
aauanyw jueoyiubig 8Y) JBAG FJUBNYLL
Bupstaaoxa Anuy weayubis
JO Al | )R |20$8Y salejpisqng aslexa
SdINY [sauRpIsqng sajepisqng L EE] oum Anug Auedwon Buipjoy weu Aped parejay uonoesuel) Jo ainjey
TZ07 "TE WeW isajued pajRi3i yuM SIUR|ER STUONIeTUR] ]

{panupuo)) 2insopas|g Aueg PRIBY,, - PZ SY pul Ag pannbaa se 2insops|q vE

[spumsnoy: U} seadns umpuy “Ousiing)

CZOZ "TE YRADN papus Jodd ay; sof
paawn Juawadeuey Yi|eIM BGO|D SSlam|ap3



Y )
S

N,

‘S19PI0 pres 2y} pue uoeweS|ewe pue wawaduelse Jo FwAYIS ANs0dWwod 3y} 4O I3 Yy Junede o1 Buiyel pasedaid usaq aaey pallwr pue |3p3
40 sjUBWALES (RIIUBUY BYY ‘AISUIRI0DY ZZ0T YR YIST U0 JOY YIm pajy uaaq sey JapLo JaRiaw ayy (21ep pauioddy ay),) 0Z0Z Iudy TO wWouy 19349 yum paiswed|ewe uaaq sey | Auedwor Fupewedjewy,) panwi] Aypowwo) 33 PUe (ssaulsng siaxe jeyide
pue Burpest ay) jo Hed Sujwioy Auedwo) padrawaq ay) jo sBUIELIIpUN pue SUCIEIADO ‘SSAUISTY *SANANIE 211U AGRIAY) pue SupeLIapUn PaRISWap S8 SWIYIS I Uy pauyap — Auedwo?) padiawag,) panwn saninby dedy | Auedwo) ugnsay Jo pareweSiewy, )
payw] pue 12p3 ‘2207 “AJenuer IGT uo iequiniy 110N AQ PaUOIIIUES Se pue ZZOT 'AJeniqad yis U0 peqesapAH 11JN Aq pauoidues se €107 0V saluedwod 31 J0 TEE 93 OET LIRS J3pun uonewed|ewe pue Juawaduelle Jo awayds ansodwod Yl o1 JUensing ,, ‘9

{Ir 2100 Jafa1) BupelIapun ssaUISHg JuawaTeuryy Yieam JO JIRIBWAP U0 153 03 PaLIBjsUE) Suonesado panuRUOISIP S2PNPY] , 'S

-22d 1FU3)| SWIE 1B 2B PUB SSRUISNG JO 3SINOD AIBUIPIO Y] Ul 3B SUONIBSURIL JADGE |V 'p
‘SISEQ YSBI U 51 UI3JaY PIPN|DuUI LONeSUSHWIOD J|GRLIBA Y "$I5eq

HSE3 UO pIpNIUI 3Je 353N "Siseq |[BI3A0 Ue U0 s3aio|dwa j0 dnoad Jop papiaosd ale Udiym SNUog Pa1iajap pue auasqe paiesuadiod *Auniesd o) spew uoisinod sapn|axa SA0QE PIUCNUILL UDSI3y [elsadeueyy A3y o) pied uotessunwal o} Sulle) voneuNo | 'E

-asodind ssauisng |e1auad Jo) UsYE) USAQ DABY SUBDT @ UBYEY SUBO| JO) ET(Z '12V S3uedwiad 3y1 30 {F]98T UONDSS JSPUN 3INSOISIO 7

"pledas fuaje) SUBOD| Y3NS JO SIUNOWE ||Ny JO SISE] 341 UO PASOJISIP a1e SUBD) YINS

U0 S3sUaAX3 153U21u| SIUILIINELS [BDUBLY 3YL U] SUOIIIESURI] YINS JO uoNIBY31 nSuiueaw sapiacsd 3 Juawaeueyy oyl J0 Man 3yl ul SE ‘sUoIDEsUE.) $0 NIPR42 pur NIYIP [€I0} PUER SUONIESUEI] JO JIP3.D PUB JQIP JO WNWIXEW SB JAO]E Paso|dsip 31 piedas fuaxel

sueop Auedwod 131u) $3aNns0jI51g Aled pale|ay

-pZ SV PU| 02 JUENSING 'SSIUISNG JO 351103 AleUIpJo U1 U pue Y1FuIj S,ule Je Uo PallJed aue PUE 3INJeu U1 SNOUSWN[OA 1€ SUBO| YINS 'SUBO| puBwap SujA[0aad JO 34njeu auy ul Ajzsauad aJe uae) sueo| Avedworsaiu) 1

-1 10N

L1873 - - - - P3N dJueuly 153

- 008 a - = - PAYWI] JUSLUITELIB J9SSY SSIBM[P]
- 0061 5 - o - PRI $331A195 21e10010) B (BINY SSIRM[aP] W0y $3|4eAR3al IS0
& - - - SE'6LE LY - PN 53714135 |RIJUBLILY SS19mM[3P] 0} UBAIT 3IUBADY
- 000005 . B B - PalwWN 5adtalag 31es0dio) g ey ssiamjap3 sodag Alundag

- - SE'GLE 2 g = P SINLINIBG 153

- ££988 : - - - PapW $3na195 Hlesodier) ;g |einy s5iam|ap3

- SE'96Z'S - - - & ¢ PAHWN puey [3p3

- - 79'08T 5 = - PaywI] SIUBWISAAUL PUB 3JUBUIH S51am|3p]

- 059 S - : - P SIOSIADY 1955y DALBLIBLY SS1am|ap]

- LEEESY 5 5 - - PapWI 153AUld SSIIM[BP]

- - 143 g - - PRI $3UNI3S SSIBM|SP]
- - ZLEPR'9Z - o & panwi Jumjoig ssiampapy W04} SI|QBAIZIB] 3peL
- - T6'815°945T2 D 5 5 PRLIWIY $3NINDAS SSI9M|SP3 JO $3JRLYS LI SJUSLUISIALL
sajued pajefal yim saluejeq

SUOIJIRSURS)
sey Auedwoy
Sy} Wwogm ypm Auedwon
aouenju juesipubrs EINWELYE-EITED [T
Buisiaeaxa Ayug wenjubis
1o AP | Mie|2088Y saueIpISqNg asioiana

SdNY IsaueIpIsqng SAUBIPISqNS Mo||94 oym Anu3 Auedwo? Buipjoy aweu Aued pajejay u0l3IESURS] O BiNeN

TT0Z ‘TE Y21ew

:saped pajejes yum sajuejeg fsuoniesuel]
{panuriucd) ainsopsig Avey paiRiay,, - ¥Z SY PUl AQ PRIRDbas S8 NS0350 vE
{spuosnoy; ur saadni upipuy (AUR1IND

ZZ0Z “TE Y10 papua Jnak 3yt Jof
pauwi uawadeuely Yyl eI [BGO(D SSISM|IPI




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

35 Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management palicy are to ensure that the Company maintains healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have
been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review
by the Board.

In addition to above, the Company is required to maintain minimum networth as prescribed by regulatory authorities.
The management ensures that this is complied.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
36 Fair Values of Financial Instruments
a. Valuation principles
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or
most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technigue. in order to show how fair values have been derived, financial

instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques:

tevel 1 — valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active
markets that company can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 — valuation technique using observable inputs:Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are
derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 - valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unchservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

b. The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy:

l March 31, 2022 —

[Particulars _ levell | Level2 | level3 = Total
Investments in Units of Alternative Investment funds {refer - - 206,491.14 206,441.14
note a below) | = - [ - | |

) March 31, 2021 ]
Particulars : ____ " Levell _ Level2 | LL{MEI 3 Total_' 1|
Investments in Units of Alternative Investment funds {refer S 5= 393,066.27 393,066.27

inote a below ) | 1 - | S

_Other financial assets (refer note b below} ] - _70,775.75 o 70,775.75 |

3. Units held in Alternative investment Funds are measured based on fund net asset value {NAV), taking into account redemption
and/or other restrictions. Such instruments of Alternative Investment Funds are classified at tevel 3.

b. The Company has measured the fair value of other financial assets by using comparable market price of similar units within the
same real estate property.

¢, Financial instruments not measured at fair value:

With respect to financial instruments not measured at fair value, their carrying amounts approximates fair value.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
36 Fair Values of Financial Instruments {Continued)
Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Particulars Investments in units of
Alternative Investment Funds |

As at April 1, 2021 - o 393,066.27 |
Purchase _ 6,628.79
Redemption {241,099.87)
Profit for the year ended March 31, 2022 recognised in statement of 47,845.95
profit and loss

As at March 31, 2022 B 2‘1@-_4‘_‘1&@,4
Unrealised gains related to balances held at the end of the year (103,535.10)
As at April 1, 2020 389,368.26
Purchase 404,826.62
Redemption (502,957.96)
Profit for the year ended March 31, 2021 recognised in statement of 101,829.35 |
profit and loss -

As at March 31, 2021 ~393,066.27
Unrealised gains related to balances held at the end of the year 73965
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

37

Risk Management

The Company has operations in India. Whilst risk is inherent in the Company’s activities, it is
managed through an integrated risk management framework, including ongoing identification,
measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk
management is critical to the Company’s continuing profitability. The Company is exposed to
credit risk, liquidity risk and market price risk. It is also subject to various operating and
business risks.

Risk management structure

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for
approving the risk management strategies and principles. The Board has appointed the Risk
Committee which is responsibie for monitoring the overall risk process within the Company
and reports to the Audit Committee.

The Risk Committee has the overall responsibility for the development of the risk strategy and
implementing principles, frameworks, policies and limits.

The Global Risk Group is responsible for implementing and maintaining risk related procedures
to ensure an independent control process is maintained. The Company works closely with and
reports to the Risk Committee, to ensure that procedures are compliant with the overall
framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss the Company may face due to current/potential inability
or unwillingness of a customer or counterparty to meet financial /contractual obligations. The
Company has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtains
sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk emanates from the possible mismatches due to differences in maturity and
repayment profile of assets and liabilities. To avoid such a scenario, the Company has
maintained cash reserves in the form of cash, group loan support which are callable any time at
the Company’s discretion, etc. These assets carry minimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a

very short period of time. These would be to take care of immediate obligations while
continuing to honour commitments as a going concern.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
37 Risk Management {Continued)

Analysis of risk concentration by Industry

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for March 31, 2022

Particulars

Construction

Financial services Services __ Total ]

Financial assets o

Cash and cash equivalent 124,985.64 - - 124,985.64
fnvestments 4,303,451.95 - - 4,303,451.95
Total 4,428437.59 = EE 4,428,437.59
Industry analysis - Risk concentration for March 31, 2021 ) - .

Particulars Financial services Construction Services l_ Total

Financial assets |

Cash and cash equivalent 2,742.00 - - ~2,742.00
Trade receivables {Net of ECL) 40,062.07 - - 40,062.07
Investments 21,9689,585.18 . - | 21,969,585.18
(Other financial assets 77,836.04 70,775.75 6,000.22 154,612.01
| Total 22,090,225.29 705775.75 6,000.22 | 22,167,001.26 |




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : indion rupees in thousands)

37 Risk Management {Continued)

Total market risk exposure
The company classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-trading portfolios and manages each of those portfolios separately,

[ [ March 31, 2022 March3i,201 |
| Particulars Carrying amount | Traded risk | Non-traded risk Carrying amount | Traded risk ' _ Non-traded risk
Assets | - |
Cash and cash equivalent 124,985.64 8 124,985.64 274200 - | 2,742.00 |
Trade receivables {Net of ECL} - - - 4006207 - | 40,062.07
\Other financial assets - - - 154,612.01 B L _154,612.01
Investments 4,303,451.95 - 4,303,451.95 21,969,585.18 - 21,965,585.18
Total 4,458,437.59 - 4,428‘437.59 22i1§7,001.26 = 22&&?,001.26
t o8 AR
Liabilities | |

Borrowings 857,592.33 - 857,592.33 149498372 4 1,494,983.72 |
Lease liability 2| - : 37136 - 371.36 |
Trade payables . - - 1987623 - | 1387623
Other liabilities 82,059.85 2 ‘ 82,059.85 | 48,327.43 48,327.43
Total 939,652.18 - 939,652.18 | 1,563,558.74 | - | 1,563,558.74 |




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

37 Risk Management (Continued)

Collateral held and other credit enhancements

The table show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset. They also shows the total fair value of collateral, any

surplus collateral (the extent to which the fair value of collateral held is greater than the exposure to which it relates), and the net
exposure to credit risk.

March 31, 2022 [ maximum exposure to _Principal type of collateral ]
credit risk (carrying
amount before ECL) | |
Financial assets 1 - o _-_ ) . . __ .I
Trade receivables (Gross) | - Unsecured |
Other financial assets - Unsecured

'Total financial assets at amortised cost ]

=

March 31, 2021 Maximum exposure to -PrirEipaI t;pe of collateral

credit risk (carrying
amount before ECL)

'ﬂnancial assets ' - "_ _- -_ __
Trade receivables (Gross) 48,102.? Unsecured ]
Other financial assets 154,612.01  Unsecured

Total financial assets at amortised cost 202,714.14 N . - J




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
37 Risk Management (Continued)

Market risk - Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of
market prices other than equity and index prices.

|_ March 3?205 . | B )
Impact on Increase in|  Effect on profit' Effect on| Decrease in| Effect on profit Effect on
| price (%) before tax Equity price {%} before tax, Equity
[Units of Alternative Investment Funds 5%' 10,322.06 | 7,102 | 5% (10,322.06)| 17,101.58)
[ | March 31, 2021 e ==
Impact on Increasein  Effecton profit| Effecton| Decreasein| Effect on profit Effect on

price (%) hefore tax Equity| price (%) beforetax, Equity|
Imlits of Alternative Investment Funds 5%[ 19,653.31  13,521.48 5% {19,653.31)  (13,521.48)

|Other financial assets | 5%) 3,538.79 | 2,434.69 5% (353879)  (2434.69)




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : indian rupees in thousands)

38 Disclosure related to collaterals

Following table sets out availability of Company financial assets to support funding:

March 31, 2022 o Tedge as | Othﬂefer T Availam -?hers (ref_er Note  Total car;ying i
o o collateral | Note 1 below) collateral 2 below) ) amount
'Cash and cash equivalent E - z 124,985.64 _ 124,935.64
uivestments ~ 0 0 | = 4,303,451.95 | - | 430345195
|Property, plant and equipment = = 80.75 S 80.75 |
Tatalaiets i = o - - | 4,303,532.70 124,985.64 4,428,518.34 |
.March 31,ﬁ R Pledge as -Eers (JE [ railable as_—l Others {refer Note ]- TotaErrving_
S — collateral | Note 1 below) collateral | Zbelow) = amount
[Cash and cash equivalent i - | | - _2,78200 _%,742.00
Trade receivables {Net of ECL) - - 40,062.07 N _L ] _ 40,062.07
Investments - - 21,969,585.18 - | 21,969,585.18
\Other financial assets | - - 70,775.75 | 83,836.26 _ 154,612,01
|Property, plant and equipment | - - 3,253.85 3,253.85
(Total assets = - | - 22,083,676.85 | B6,578.26 | 22,170,255.11

Note 1 Represents assets which are not pledged and it is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or ather reason.

Note 2 Represents assets which are not restricted for use as ¢ollateral, but that the Company would not consider readily available to secure funding in
the normal course of business,

t!
: e




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)}

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

39

Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars As at April 1, Cashflows—du_ﬁng_ [ Accrued Interest | As é_t]
2021 the year on loans March 31, 2022
Borrowings 1,494,983.72 (637,595.25) 203.86 85775953?‘
Total liabilities from financing activities 1,494,983.72 (637,595.25) 203.86 857,592.33 |
Particulars As at April 1,| Cashflows during | Accrued Interest | As at
2020 the year on loans March 31, 2021
Borrowings 1,631,386.27 (133,657.84) (2,744.71) 1,494,983.72
Total liabilities from financing activities 1,631,386.27 (133,557.84)| (2,744.71)| 1,494,983.72 [




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

40 Key financial ratios

Sr. N{Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1|Current ratio {refer note 1)* 0.16 0.23
2|Debt - Equity ratio (refer note 2)* 0.24 0.07
3|Debt Service Coverage ratio (refer note 3)* 4.28 0.07
4}Return on Equity ratio {refer note 4)* 0.28 {0.02)
5|Inventory turnover ratio NA NA
6|Trade Receivables turnover ratio NA NA
7| Trade payables turnover ratio NA NA
8|Net Capital Turnover ratio (refer note 5)* {5.48) (0.27)
9{Net Profit ratio (refer note 6}** 0.86 (1.78)

10|Return on Capital employed (refer note 7)* 0.94 -
11]Return on investment NA NA

Note

1. Current ratio = Current assets / Current liabilities

2. Debt - Equity Ratio = Total Debt / Shareholder's Equity

3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings before Interest and Tax / Debt Service (Interest + Principal Repayments)

4. Return on Equity Ratio = Net Profits after taxes / Average Shareholder’s Equity

5. Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Net Sales / Working Capital

6. Net Profit Ratio = Net Profit after Tax / Net Sales

7. Return on Capital employed = Earnings before Interest and Tax/ Capital Employed

8. *Ratios are not comparable on demerger of wealth management business undertaking into Edelweiss Securities

Limited ("ESL") from the company (refer note 41)

9. ** ESL has demerged Asset Management Business Undertaking into Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private
Limited("ESIPL"). As a consideration of demerger ESIPL issued 258,177 equity shares of X 10 each to Edelweiss Global
Wealth Management Limited("EGWML"). Profit for FY 2021-22 includes fair value gain on initial recongnition of
receipt of equity shares of ESIPL. {refer note 4 & note 25)




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

41. Discontinued Operations on Composite Scheme of Arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 07, 2021, had approved the Composite scheme of
arrangement amongst Edelweiss Securities Limited ("ESL"), Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited ("ESIPL"),
Edeiweiss Global Wealth Management Limited and their respective sharehalders and creditors, under section 230 to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which inter-alia envisaged Demerger of Wealth Management Business
Undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking 2" as defined in the Scheme) of the Company into the ESL.

The National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai (Tribunal) has approved the aforementioned Scheme on March 31, 2022
under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Certified copy of the said order of the Tribunal was received by
the Company on April 05, 2022 and filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 22, 2022,

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 22, 2022 have decided to give effect to the Scheme. As per
the Scheme, the Company will transfer assets and liabilities of Wealth Management Business undertaking to the ESL at there
respective book values from the appointed date i.e April 26, 2022.

Since the Scheme was sanctioned by the NCLT on March 31, 2022, it is an adjusting event in accordance with IND AS 10.
Accordingly, the financial statments for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been presented after taking effect of
aforementioned demerger considering book value of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022.

Correspondigly, the profit & loss and cash flows pertaining to Wealth Management Business Undertaking have been presented
as 'Loss from discontinued operations' and 'Cash flows from discontinued operations' respectively. Corresponding re-
presentation has also been made for prior period presented in Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement.

Assets and Liabilities of Wealth Management Business undertaking as at March 31, 2022:

As at
March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2,267.71
Intangible assets 187,447.96
Financial assets
i) Investments 21,576,518.91
ii} Other financlal assets 860.44
21,767,096.02
Current assets
Financial assets
i) Trade receivables 33,605.65
if) Cash and cash equivalents* 81,766.45
iii} Other financial assets 42,717.37
Other current assets 536,192.44
694,280.91

TOTAL ASSETS

22,461,376.93




Edeiweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

41. Discontinued Operations on Composite Scheme of Arrangement

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Other equity

LIABILITIES
Non current liabilities
Provisions

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

22,044,000.00
335,082.38

22,379,082.38

8,487.01

8,487.01

391.29
7,021.19
62,968.94
399.12
3,027.00

73,807.54

22,461,376.93

*As at March 31, 2022 % 81,766.00 thousands is disclosed under Cash and cash equivalents and remitted subsequently to

Edelweiss Securities Limited.

The excess of the book value of asset over liabilities of 2 335,082.38 thousands have been debited to Retained earnings.

In consideration for transfer of Wealth Management Business undertaking, ESL will issue 100 equity shares of X 10 each to

Edeiweiss Financial Services Limited, the equity shareholder of the Company.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousonds)

41, Discontinued Operations on Composite Scheme of Arrangement (Continued)
Financial performance pertaining to Wealth Management Business undertaking is as below:

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from operations
Interest income 5,716.69 -
Rental income 467.20 11,972.66
Fee and commission income 194,333.43 232,476.98
Total Revenue from operations 200,517.32 244,449.69
Other income 642.01 5,478.64
Total Income 201,159.33 249,928.28
Expenses
Finance costs 52,180.12 75,284.28
Net loss on fair value changes 2,945.16 28,616.85
Impairment on financial instruments 147.84 (258.00)
Employee benefits expense 141,806.89 141,932.61
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 129,321.95 142,102.38
Other expenses* 40,692.99 100,237.08
Total expenses 367,094.95 487,915.20
Loss before tax {165,935.62) (237,986.92)
Tax expenses S -
Loss for the year (165,935.62) [{237,986.92)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans 1,018.00 (420.00}
Tax effect on Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans (OCI} - {131.04)
Total 1,018.00 (288.96)
Other Comprehensive Income 1,018.00 (288.96)
Total Comprehensive Income {164,917.62) (238,275.88)
*Other Expenses includes Audit Remuneration
As Auditors 800.00 800.00
For other services - 200.00

800.00 1,000.00




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: indian rupees in thousands)

42

43

45

46

47

48

49

Expenditure in foreign currency:

The Company has incurred expenditure in foreign currency is % 4,967.47 during the year ended
March 31, 2022 (Previous year: % 7,338.74 thousands) and included in discontinued {refer note
41).

Details of dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Trade payable include X Nil {Previous year X Nil) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. No interest has been paid/ is
payable by the company during the year to “Suppliers” registered under this act. The
aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquires with
suppliers with regards to applicability under the said act.

Details of Benami Property held

There have been no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder.

Details of borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets

The Company has not been sanctioned any type of loan from banks or financial institutions
during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets.

Wilful Defaulter

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any other lender.

Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248
of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period.

Undisclosed income

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the
financial year.

Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company.

Loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the
related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with
any other person

The Company has no loans or advances granted in the nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or
jointly with any other person.

Foreign Exchange Earnings

During the year the Company has earned % NIL in Foreign Exchange Currency,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company for the current financial
year.

Revaluation of PPE

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022.

Declaration of Dividend

During the year Company has not declared or paid any dividend.

During the year, the Company has received financial income and assets pursuant to a scheme
of demerger (refer note 41), however its principal business continues to be investment advisory
in nature. Based on a legal opinion obtained in this regard, the management is of the view that
the Company is not required to register under Sec 45 |A of RBI Act.




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in thousands)

58 Other Disclosures
i. During the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person{s) or entityfies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
ii. During the year, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”}, with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

59 Previous year comparative
Previous year’s numbers have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to conform
to current year’'s presentation/ classification.

For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 103429W

N

Haridas Bhat Anar‘ulya Suneja Tarun Khurana

Partner Non-executive Director Non-executive Director

Membership No: 035070 DIN: 07297081 DIN: 03280026

Mumbai

Mumbai




